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TO: Central Records

FROM: Isaac Ta 1 T
Administrative Law Judge

RE: Correspondence related to P.U.C. Docket No. 51738; Petition of Sanctuary
Texas, LLC to Amend Aqua Texas, Inc.’s Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity in Denton County by Expedited Release

DATE: June 8, 2021

The administrative law judge (ALJ) received the attached correspondence and image pertaining to
the above-styled docket in response to an inquiry from the ALJ to Central Records regarding the
ability to view digital mapping files that were filed in this proceeding.

Please note that a member or employee of a state agency assigned to render a decision in a
contested case may not directly or indirectly communicate in connection with an issue of fact or
law with any state agency, person, party, or representative of those entities, except on notice and
opportunity for each party to participate. See Administrative Procedure Act, Texas Government
Code § 2001.061.

Parties will not be served copies of the attached document and image but can access it through the
PUC Interchange at https://interchange.puc.texas.gov/.

cc: All parties (without attachment)
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